From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

To: Roberts, Kamie (Fed)

Subject: Re: [Itl_mgmt] FY18 Critical Milestones: due COB tomorrow
Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 2:16:18 PM
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OK, Oneis on CYB, oneis not and | will get you those charge codes.

From: "Roberts, Kamie (Fed)" <kathleen.roberts@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 2:00 PM

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: [Itl_mgmt] FY18 Critical Milestones: due COB tomorrow

CYB numbers would be great, thanks.

Koamle Roberts
kyoberts@nist.oov
201-975-2982

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

Sent: Monday, October 02, 2017 10:24 AM

To: Roberts, Kamie (Fed) <kathleen.roberts@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: [Itl_mgmt] FY18 Critical Milestones: due COB tomorrow

Pl for PQC is Lily Chen, for block chain its Lee Badger.
What do you want for initiative codes? Do you want charge codes on either STRS or CYB?

From: "Roberts, Kamie (Fed)" <kathleen.roberts@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, October 2, 2017 at 10:09 AM

To: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: RE: [Itl_mgmt] FY18 Critical Milestones: due COB tomorrow

Matt,

Please send me the Pl and initiative codes for these.

Thanks,
Kamie

Kanmle Roberts
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kyoberts@nist.oov
201-975-2982

From: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2017 1:20 PM

To: Roberts, Kamie (Fed) <kathleen.roberts@nist.gov>

Cc: Scholl, Matthew (Fed) <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: [Itl_mgmt] FY18 Critical Milestones: due COB tomorrow

Kamie
For 773:

Post Quantum Cryptography:

Complete the first round of public submissions for PQC Standardization. Present submissions for
public review at an open workshop and start cryptographic analysis on all accepted cryptographic
submissions.

Completion: 6-18

Blockchain Technology:

Publish a Draft NIST Interagency Report (NISTIR) on Blockchain terminology, definition, applicable
cryptography and use cases. Receive public comments and feedback on NISTIR.

Completion: 3-18

From: <itl_mgmt-bounces@nist.gov> on behalf of "Roberts, Kamie (Fed)"
<kathleen.roberts@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, September 25, 2017 at 8:56 AM

To: ITL_ MGMT <[TL_MGMT@nist.gov>
Subject: [Itl_mgmt] FY18 Critical Milestones: due COB tomorrow

Colleagues,

Please send me, by COB tomorrow, Tuesday, Sept 26, the top two FY2018
milestones for your division. My apologies for the rush. Each milestone
should be a concise statement of the planned milestone, the
program/initiative and the expected completion date (no later than Sept
15, 2018).

Thanks,
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Kamie

Kamie Roberts

Associate Director for Federal and Industrial Relations
Chief of Staff

Information Technology Laboratory

100 Bureau Dr, MS 8900

Gaithersburg, MD 208499

kroberts@nist.gov

301-975-2982



mailto:kroberts@nist.gov

